COLLEGE of

CENTRAL
FLORIDA

—an equal opportunity college—

Monday, November 18, 2024

Charles Perry Partners Inc (CPPI)
Bryan Harrington

2100 SE 17" St, Suite 802

Ocala, FL 34471

RE: RFQ 24-2 Construction Management at Risk Services for the Criminal Justice
Instructional Center

Dear Mr. Harrington:

This letter is to inform you that the College of Central Florida will be submitting to the
District Board of Trustees the Recommendation for Award of RFQ 24-2 Construction
Management at Risk Services for the Criminal Justice Instructional Center to your
company on December 4, 2024. Upon Board approval a Notice to Proceed letter will be
forthcoming.

We thank you very much for your submittal and the time and effort involved in its

preparation.
Sincerely,
j@’w

Tony Denis

Director of Purchasing

TD

cc: Evaluation Committee
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